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July 1, 2016

Mr. Chip Sellers and Members of the Commission and Council
Florida Building Commission & Accessibility Advisory Council
Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
1940 North Monroe Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Request for Waiver - #170-RO for Property located at 8260 Byron Ave, North Miami, FI
Dear Mr. Sellers and Members of the Commission and Council,

The undersigned architect of record respectfully requests a waiver for vertical accessibility pursuant to
Florida Statute 553.509 Vertical Accessibility and the Florida Building Code, 5" Edition (2014), Accessibility —
Section 201.1.1 for the above noted structure.

The referenced building is designated contributing in the North Shore Historic District listed on the National Register
of Historic Places. Accommodating the aforementioned laws and code would adversely alter its historical
significance.

.w
""""
" .

incerely,

Burton H. Hersh, ATA =,
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